
5 Attachments

Jodi,

Received the air quality permits for the concrete batch plant and backup to be used for this job, they are 

attached.

Please contact me with any questions you have.

Kristi Chamley
Environmental & Safety Coordinator

Croell, Inc.

Office:  (307)283-2221

Cell:  (307)282-0809

PO Box 1352 

Sundance, WY  82729

From: jsneller@fageninc.com <jsneller@fageninc.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Kristi Chamley <Kristi.Chamley@croell.com>

Subject: Fw: 18_957 Pattern Willow Creek - Croell Concrete Pricing

Kristi 

Here is the Lay out sheet I sent to Les this morning and I have attached the Site Coordinates but as of now that is 

all I have for an address it is right off Hwy 212.

Jodi Sneller 

RE: 18_957 Pattern Willow Creek - Croell Concrete Pricing
Kristi Chamley 
to:
jsneller@fageninc.com
05/08/2019 10:09 AM
Cc:
"Les Jacobs", "TJ Ewing"
Hide Details 
From: "Kristi Chamley" <Kristi.Chamley@croell.com>
To: "jsneller@fageninc.com" <jsneller@fageninc.com>
Cc: "Les Jacobs" <Les.Jacobs@croell.com>, "TJ Ewing" <TJ.Ewing@croell.com>
History: This message has been forwarded.
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Procurement
FAGEN, INC.
501 W. Highway 212

Granite Falls, MN 56241

e-mail: jsneller@fageninc.com
Web Site: www.fageninc.com

320-564-5150 DL

507-476-3754 C

Please note:  All Vendors or Subcontractors wanting to meet with Fagen Inc staff must be scheduled in advanced. 

 Thank you

Subcontractors or Vendor Registration: https://fagen-portal1.epicom.com

This email, including attachments, may include confidential and / or proprietary information,and may be used only 
by the person or entity to which is addressed.  If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her 
authorized agent, the reader is not to do any distribution or copying of this e-mail it is prohibited.  If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail 

immediately.

----- Forwarded by Jodi Sneller/Fagen on 04/03/2019 12:57 PM -----

From:        Jodi Sneller/Fagen

To:        "Les Jacobs" <Les.Jacobs@croell.com>

Cc:        Amy Johnson/Fagen@Fagen

Date:        04/03/2019 10:21 AM

Subject:        Fw: 18_957 Pattern Willow Creek - Croell Concrete Pricing

Les here is the best thing I can give you for the layout of where the Laydown yard will be I hope this will help you . 

 If you have more questions feel free to call Chad or me.

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

----- Forwarded by Jodi Sneller/Fagen on 04/03/2019 10:03 AM -----

From:        Jodi Sneller/Fagen

To:        "Les Jacobs" <Les.Jacobs@croell.com>

Cc:        Amy Johnson/Fagen@Fagen, Chad Bones/Fagen@FAGEN

Date:        04/02/2019 03:14 PM

Subject:        Fw: 18_957 Pattern Willow Creek - Croell Concrete Pricing

Hello Les

I was just going over your newest revised quote that you have sent to Chad,  Amy and I have a few questions to 
clear everything up before we get to the PO writing time.  As of now we believe by 5-1-19 we will have all the 

funding so we will be able to finalize material.

Will you please add a line item on the proposal that states that you took the new quantities off the IFR drawings 
that Chad sent to you.  Then one more thing I need to ask and make clear is that we need to know if Water and 

Electricity is also included in your price.

If you can answer and add that material to your quote and resend it that would be great.

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

----- Forwarded by Jodi Sneller/Fagen on 04/02/2019 03:06 PM -----

From:        Chad Bones/Fagen
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To:        Jodi Sneller/Fagen@FAGEN

Date:        04/02/2019 02:55 PM

Subject:        Fw: 18_957 Pattern Willow Creek - Croell Concrete Pricing

Chad Bones
Senior Estimator
FAGEN, INC.
501 W. Highway 212
Granite Falls, MN  56241

320-564-5116

www.fageninc.com

----- Forwarded by Chad Bones/Fagen on 04/02/2019 02:54 PM -----

From:        Chad Bones/Fagen

To:        les.jacobs@croell.com

Cc:        Amy Johnson/Fagen@Fagen

Date:        03/27/2019 12:37 PM

Subject:        18_957 Pattern Willow Creek - Croell Concrete Pricing

Les

As per our conversation, Fagen is getting close to contract on the Willow Creek project.  We are currently 

scheduling a batch plant plant on site mid July to the first part of November.

Concrete quantities without waste are now at  1520 cy of 2000 psi and 12,546 cy of 5000 psi.  Attached are the 

foundation drawings and specifications

Please provide updated pricing based on this info. Reducing the 5000 psi pricing if able. Providing one batch plant 

with the backup portable plant.  As we talked about the chiller will probably not be required. Thanks.

Chad Bones
Senior Estimator
FAGEN, INC.
501 W. Highway 212
Granite Falls, MN  56241

320-564-5116
www.fageninc.com

Croell Inc. | 641-394-6789 | www.croell.com

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), 
you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, 
please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. 
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